MEETING OF THE MEN OF ST. JOSEPH

Minutes of the April 18 2023 Meeting

In	Attendance:	
_	11000110000	

Fr. O'Hara Jeff Herbert	Kevin Thum Harry Tucci	Joe Schival Ralph Sirico	Pat	D'Angelo	Joe Kelly
Financial Report	<u>t</u>	(Credit	Debit	Balance
Balance:(Thru	April 18th)	<u> </u>	<u>Jicuit</u>		Dulunee

• Lenten Crab Cake Sales (Report not ready at this time) Ending Balance 14270.03

Old Business

- Building Committee Report
- □ Old House:
 - Flashing around the storage room has been completed
 - The dead trees near the classrooms have been cut back to eliminate the immediate danger of damage.
 - \circ The toilet on the ground floor has been replaced with a newer more efficient model.
 - Pavers for a walkway from the upper parking lot to the classrooms have been obtained.
- □ Rectory
 - Rectory basement table leg extensions have not been started.
- □ Church
 - Refinishing the front doors has been completed.
 - \circ Work on the collection box for the narthex has been completed
- □ Pavilion
 - Modifications to the pavilion picnic tables to eliminate a tripping hazard has started.
 - Food Trailer refrigerator circulating fan has been replaced.
 - St. Joseph Garden supplies have been order. Planting will occur in May.
- □ Scout Projects.
 - \circ There are two scout projects in the planning stages.
 - Jake Simmons has agreed to complete the skirt on classroom #2
 - Dan Kurtas has agreed to refurbish the gazebo near the playground.

New Business

□ Irish Pub night

- Irish Pub night is planned for Friday evening, May 5th from 6:30 to 9:30.
- The menu will traditional Irish fare: corned beef sandwiches, coleslaw, chips and beer.
- Live music will be provided by the O'Shanagans and a 50/50 raffle will be available.
- The same as last year there is no charge to attend, food and beverages can be purchased with tickets. Each \$5 ticket is good for one beer or one sandwich platter.
- Set-up of the canopy is scheduled for May 3rd and will require assistance.

- □ Sunday Breakfast in the Pavilion
 - The following dates have been chosen for this year.
 - May 28
 - June 18
 - July 9 & 30
 - Aug 20
 - Sept 10

<u>Up- Coming Events:</u>

- Irish Pub Night May 5th
- Breakfast in the Pavilion May 28
- Oktoberfest Oct 7

The meeting was closed with a prayer. The next meeting should be on May 16.

Fr. O'Hara's Wish List (Possible projects in no particular order):

<u>Status</u>	Description
	Pavilion upgrades; enclosing the sides, painting, covering the posts.
In Progress	Classrooms Skirts, (Classroom #1 & #3 complete)
	Landscaping between the parking lot and ball fields (row of trees?)
	Playground Expansion for older kids.
<u>On Hold</u>	Rectory Basement Entrance
In Progress	Repair / paint gazebo
In Progress	Improve access to classrooms from upper parking lot.
	Repair the pavilion kitchen storage shed
	Rectory Deck repairs / stain
	Church images for the wood panels in the hallway
Complete_	Refinish the main entrance doors and scratched pews
	Add lighting to rectory parking area.
In Progress	Modify pavilion picnic table legs.
Complete_	Collection box for Narthex